From: Jones, Simon

Sent: 18 February 2022 14:58
To: localplan
Subject: RE: Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan Submission Consultation - 21

February to 4 April 2022

Good afternoon

Many thanks for the consultation which we have now received, regarding the Escrick
Neighbourhood Plan consultation.

Whilst gratefully received, having reviewed the documentation attached to the consultation email
(and being mindful of the extensive Local Plan work we already undertake with the Council’s LP
team), there is little formal comment to make at this point on behalf of the Secretary of State for

Transport, and their primary interests.

It remains that any planned development already identified in the wider LP consultations for Selby
District has been accounted for in the most recent consultation of November 2021, and that the
council has our extant comments already. Should new development be publicly forthcoming
(which sit outside of the existing proposed LP), we would look to review this with yourselves in the
usual manner and any supporting mitigation it may require.

The current consultation shows the wider aspirations of the neighbourhood plan in a positive light,
and this is welcomed. With an identified rate of 63% outbound commuter traffic, it is expected
that this (along with the other various neighbourhood plans) will link to the growing congestion and
impacts on the SRN which the Council will need to address in their IDP proposal to ensure a
sound local plan infrastructure offering. At this time therefore, | will continue my work with the
Council to identify specific sites which may have a significant impact to the continued safe
operation of the Strategic Road Network (most likely focusing on the A64), and furthermore
ensure the Council then formulates a methodology to ensure any financial contributions are
collected from developers to provide any necessary mitigation on the SRN.

National Highways will also remain vigilant to the aggregated impact of all local Parish aspirations,
when determining our position on the Local Plan for Selby District Council, now, and in the future.

My kindest ongoing regards to yourself and the Council - stay safe.



Kindest regards

Regional Spatial Planning Manager

North Yorkshire, West Yorkshire, South Yorkshire & Lincolnshire

& national
= highways

_

(Yorkshire & North East Team)
National Highways | Calder Park House | Calder View | Calder Business Park | Wakefield | West
Yorkshire | WF2 7UA | United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 300 4702472 |
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

GTN: 0300 470 2472

During the Coronavirus pandemic, and in line with the current corporate advice for all National
Highways employees and Government, | am remote working from home until further notice. This
means that whilst | am available via email and phone, there are pressures on the technology which
supports this - hence there could be periods of intermittent contact without notice.

From: localplan

Sent: 18 February 2022 14:36

To: Jones, Simon

Subject: Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan Submission Consultation - 21 February to 4 April 2022

Dear Sir or Madam,

Notice of Consultation on Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan proposal under Regulation 16 of the
Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (as amended)

Escrick Parish Council has submitted a draft of the Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan for independent
examination.

We are contacting as many people as possible who live, work and do business in the Escrick area. We are also
contacting the “consultation bodies” named in schedule 1 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations
2012 (as amended).

This email is to inform you that as part of our role as the Local Planning Authority we are publicising the submission
draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan prior to examination and are inviting comments for the period of
not less than 6 weeks, from 21 February 2022 to 5pm on 4 April 2022.

You can view the submission draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan and associated documents on the
Council’s https://www.selby.gov.uk/neighbourhood-planning webpage, as well as further information on the
Neighbourhood Planning process.

The submission draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan is also available to view between 8am and 4pm daily
at St Helen’s Church, York Road, Escrick, York, YO19 6LE.



To make representation* on the submission draft Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan please
e complete the online comment form available at: https://www.selby.gov.uk/escrick-neighbourhood-
development-plan
e Or alternatively, email your comments to localplan@selby.gov.uk

e Or post your comments to: Planning Policy Team, Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby,
YO8 9FT

*When making your representation, please also indicate whether you wish to be informed of any decision the Local
Planning Authority make under Regulation 19 in relation to the Escrick Neighbourhood Development Plan, to make
(or adopt) the Plan under Section 38A(6) of the 2004 Act.

If you have any queries about this consultation, please contact the Planning Policy Team at localplan@selby.gov.uk

Yours faithfully,

Planning Policy Team

localplan

e: localplan@selby.gov.uk

w: www.selby.gov.uk

[4J Follow us on twitter @SelbyDC
g Like us on Facebook

Selby District Council, Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, YO8 9FT.
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This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s
named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution,
disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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